Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Pam LaGrou <Pam.LaGrou@co.genesee.ny.us>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), Lawrence Friedman

Cc: Lacie Snell

Subject: RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Genesee County district

attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Genesee County grand

jury...

Hello — | was out of the office July 30" returning today, August 10, 2020. Your FOIL request has been forwarded to the

Genesee County District Attorney today, August 10, 2020.
Thank you,
Pamela LaGrou

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Pam LaGrou
Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Genesee County district attorney’s office & performance of

its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Genesee County
grand jury...

TO: Genesee County FOIL Officer & Clerk of the Legislature Pamela LaGrou

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org

NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any documents, files, previous
messages or other information attached are intended for the recipient only and may be
protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message 1s not the intended

recipient (s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication 1n
error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your

computer.



